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TO:   LINDA GORTON, MAYOR  
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  
 

FROM:  HEATHER LYONS, MAYOR’S OFFICE  

CC:   Sally Hamilton; Tyler Scott 

DATE:   July 1, 2024 

SUBJECT: MOA for Dissolution of the Special Events Commission 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

Request Authorization to: Dissolve the Special Events Commission 

 

Why are you requesting? The Special Events Commission has not been active for 
seven or more years.    

 

Department needs this action completed because:      

 The Special Events Commission is still mentioned on Special Event Resolutions 
and other internal documents.  These documents need to be updated as these 
duties are now performed by the Mayor’s office.   

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

There is no cost associated with this.   

  

The cost for future FY is:   0 

 

Are the funds budgeted?    No funds are required. 

 

Account numbers: 

File Number: 0701-24 

Director/Commissioner:   Heather Lyons/Tyler Scott 


